
Debenhams

Regent 13 
Car Park

Orient 12 
Car Park

The Coach House

Pond

Pond

Frankie &
Benny’s

The Great Hall 
Entrance

Toilets

Accessible Toilets

Car Park

Accessible Car Park

Woodland Path

Cobbled Path

Pond

Lifebuoy

Bluebells (April-June)

Snowdrops (Jan-March)

Daffodils (March-April)

Primula (February-April)

Crocus (February-March)

Bird/Bat Box

Picnic Area

Welcome to 
Wilderspool 
Woods

The history of Wilderspool Woods
Known locally since 1794 as Wilderspool Woods, this area 
has been a gentleman’s house, a cottage and later known 
as a farm. A lavish property with six bedrooms, two living 
spaces, coach house and stables, Wilderspool Hall and 
Farm was owned by the Garner family. The farm, which 
was south of the hall, had Peter Warburton there from 
1894-1898. The Hall was demolished in 1963 and the land 
became part of the farm which was razed in 1967-8 and is 
home today to the Travel Inn.


